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Honorable Herbsrt RB. Loper
Chairman, Military Liaison Committee
to the Atomlc Energy Commission

Lear General loper:

Py memorandum dated January 27, 1956, you concurred in our
proposal for the starting date of the operational phase of
REDWING.

Admiral Hanlon has recommended that the operationsl period
te concluded about twenty days subsequent to the last
detonation of the seriea. The Atomic Energy Commission
concurs in this recommendation and requests the concurrence
of the Department of Defense.

Admiral HWanlon's designation as the Senior Atomic Energy
Commission Representative at the Pacific Proving Ground
and hie authority to act for the Commission will terminate
with the and of the operational phase.

Sincerely yours,
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